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DepEd - DIVISION OF QUEZON G_,_

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent,
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief,
School Governance and Operations Division Chief,
Education Program Supervisors,
Public Schools District Supervisors,
School Heads, Section Heads, All Concerned

FROM: CATHERINE®. TALAVERA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent (J
SUBJECT: Assignment of Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

DATE : January 13, 2020

This is to inform the Division Personnel regarding the assignment of the ASDSs, to wit:

ASDSs | Assignment Personnel Involved
| ASDS For AO, Budget,

Nadine C. Celindro | «SDO Administration Finance and Other
*Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Chairperson | SDO Personnel
ASDS For

Gerlie M. llagan eCurriculum Implementation Division CID and PSDSs
ePersonnel Selection Board (PSB) Chairperson
ASDS For

Bud hester M. s

R: ;V % *Schools Governance and Operations Division SGOD

P *Physical Facilities and Minor Repair Chairperson

For information and guidance.
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